Memorandum

To: Family Division Users

From: Justices of the Family Division (Halifax)
Date: May 19, 2009

Subject: Policy on Filing Case Materials

Beginning immediately,

1. if reference is made to any one of the cases listed below, it is not necessary to
provide a copy of that case to the Court -

Boston, 2001 SCC 43

Bracklow, 1999 CanLlIl 715 (SCC)

Bruker v. Marcovitz, 2007 SCC 54
D.B.S.v. S.R.G.; LJW. v. T.A.R.; Henry v. Henry; Hiemstra v. Hiemstra, 2006
SCC 37

Caron, 1987 CanLll 59 (SCC)

Contino v. Leonelli-Contino, 2005 SCC 63
Foley, 1993 CanLll 3400 (NS S.C.)
Francis v. Baker, 1999 CanLll 659 (SCC)
Gordon v. Goertz, 1996 CanLll (SCC)
Hartshorne, 2004 SCC 22

Hickey, 1999 CanLlIl 691 (SCC)

Miglin, 2003 SCC 24

Moge, 1992 CanLll 25 (SCC)

Nova Scotia (Attorney General) v. Walsh, 2002 SCC 83 (also known as Walsh v.
Bona)

Leskun, 2006 SCC 25

Pelech, 1987 CanLll 57 (SCC)

Peter v. Beblow, 1993 CanLlIl 126 (SCC)
Pettkus v. Becker, 1980 CanLll 22 (SCC)
Richardson, 1987 CanLlIl 58 (SCC)

Rick v. Brandsema, 2009 SCC 10

Stein, 2008 SCC 35

Van de Perre v. Edwards, 2001 SCC 60
Willick, 1994 CanLll 28 (SCC)

Young, 1993 CanLll 34 (SCC)

2. Cases provided to the Court may be reproduced double-sided.



